ALLIANCE FOR THE WEST

January 6, 1999

Lucy J. Denny

Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Q9% E Street, NW

ot Wiashington, DC 263 - ——— e T

Dear Ms. Donny:

Per your phone conversation of January 6 with Ashley Jordan of The Townsend
Group, pleass consider this a formal response to your letter regarding the Alliance
tor the West PAC (FEC IDkf C00335133).

Disbursements made to The Townsend Group should be identified a3 expenditures
for administrative as well as fund-raizing duties. I hope this clears up any

confusion and adequately discloses all expenses referenced in your letter.

Please contaci me if you have any further questions.

William D, Harris, Treasurer

Allance for the West PAC
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The Honarable Larry E. Cralg, Chalmman
Mr. William Harris, Troasurer
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